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January 4, 2023

TO: Alder Mollie Jones, Chair
Public Works and Services Committee

FROM: Angela Zimmerman, Executive Director — Racine Public Library

RE: Change Order No 2, Contract 2022036 Racine Public Library Interior
Renovations, Rasch Construction & Engineering, Inc., Contractor

We are submitting Change Order No. 2 on the above contract in the amount of $46,424.71.

The original contract was approved in the amount of $§ 1,783,280.00 under Resolution No.
0143-22 of March 15, 2022.

Change Order No. 1 was approved in the amount of $4,497.84 under Resolution No. 0558-22
of August 16, 2022 brought the contract total to $1,787,777.84.

Change Order No. 2 in the amount of $46,424.71 will bring the total contract amount to
$1,834,202.55. Change Order No. 2 also extends the completion date for the project to
February 28, 2023.

Funding should be appropriated from the following account:

ORG OBJECT Description Amount
20710 57200 Building Improvements $46,424.71
Total $46,424.71

Cc: Joy Hansche
File



